6T
(@

Heneb

28" November 2024

Our ref: HM346

Dear Menna Jones,

FLA 145 24-25 Penarth Farm

Thank you for consulting us on the felling licence application for Penarth Farm. | have
reviewed the map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment Record (HER)
and other sources and have identified the following (illustrated on the attached map in
purple):

Recorded Historic Environment Features within the Consultation Area

e PRN 28265 - Post Medieval Coal Workings (SN1288207945):
An 'Old Shaft' is marked on 1:2500 1891 1st ed. OS map. One of a number of
former 19th century coal mining shafts located to the north of Lower Level
Colliery, Pembrokeshire. F Murphy 2015.

Recorded Historic Environment Features immediately adjacent to the Consultation
Area

e PRN 28266 -  Post Medieval Coal Workings (SN127082):
A coal mine. One of several coal working sites in the vicinity of Kilgetty Wood. Not
visited during 2015 fieldwork. A.Day. March 2015.

Recommendations

1. Protection of Identified Features:
To avoid any damage to these features during forestry operations, including
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felling, tracking machinery, and restocking, we advise excluding these areas
from forestry activities.

2. Observation and Reporting:
there is always the possibility of encountering previously unknown
archaeological remains. Should any new archaeological features or finds
be identified during the work, please inform Heneb - The Trust for Welsh
Archaeology, Heritage Management (Dyfed region), so that we can provide
further guidance if needed.

Best regards,

Charlie Enright

Heritage Management Archaeologist
Heneb
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